From: Heather Patterson

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Austin Weyant; Melodie Sanjari; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Subject: RE: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:04:52 AM
Attachments: imaqge003.png
image001.png
Crystal,

We had a rig on location on 2/20/2018 to further delineate. Due to the difficulty in
scheduling a rig, that was the earliest we could get one. As soon as the lab returns our
results, we will be sending in our work plan.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering 4 Environmental ¢ Surveying

201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575J200-5343 (mobile)
J\NSMA

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Melodie Sanjari
<melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline

RE: EOG * Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline * 30-015-23212 * 2RP-4565
Chase/Melodie/Heather,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4565, please
refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan_ASAP (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of
action since the email below stated that OCD needed one of these items by the due date of 1/27/18.

Thank you,
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mailto:austin.weyant@soudermiller.com
mailto:melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
http://www.soudermiller.com/









Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:54 PM

To: 'Heather Patterson' <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.wevant@soudermiller.com>; Melodie Sanjari

<melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline

Thanks you guys for the follow up on this one. | changed the due date on the COA for the delineation
plan to give you all 30 days form the date that Melodie submitted the correction on 12/27/17. So
the delineation plan or a plan of action will not be due till 1/27/18. | just wanted to give you all a
heads up on that.

Thanks again,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1°¢ Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
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<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.wevant@soudermiller.com>; Melodie Sanjari

<melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: FW: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline

From: Melodie Sanjari

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Heather Patterson
<heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Tucker,
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline

Good Morning!

Attached is the initial C141 with those minor changes made. Thank you for bringing them to my
attention!

Thank you everyone and Happy New Year!

Melodie Sanjari

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering 4 Environmental ¢ Surveying

201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(574)370-9782 (mobile)

J\SMA

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.wevant@soudermiller.com>; Heather Patterson
<heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Tucker,

Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline
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Hello Chase/Melodie,

| show the coordinates provided on the C-141 end up in Section 6, 19S 25E Unit Letter J, however,
on the legal description on the C-141 form a different location is stated (completely different Section
and Unit Letter). Can we get this either clarified or corrected please.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Melodie Sanjari [mailto:melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com)
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyvant@soudermiller.com>; Heather Patterson
<heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Tucker,
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: C-141 Historic Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline

Good Morning All,
Please find the attached initial C-141 for the historic spill found at the Mobil Cl #4 Pipeline site.
Merry Christmas!

Melodie Sanjari

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering 4 Environmental ¢ Surveying

201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(574)370-9782 (mobile)
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